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From
: Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>
Subject
: RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

To
: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>
Cc
: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>, Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>, Omar Sandoval

<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, Tily Shue
<tily.shue@tpl.org>, Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>, Greg Blodgett <greg1@ggcity.org>

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

Tue, Nov 09, 2021 04:14 PM

Thank you, Grace.  That date and time work well on our end. 

Can you clarify what the City is expecting in the form of a presentation?  Are you looking for us to walk you
through our proposal? 

Looking forward to meeting you all in-person. 
 
Robin Mark
323.333.6310
 
From: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>



Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 2:06 PM

To: Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>


Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>; Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>; Omar Sandoval
<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>; Tily Shue <tily.shue@tpl.org>;
Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>; Greg Blodgett <greg1@ggcity.org>


Subject: Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting
 
Hello Robin,
Thank you for your email.  Can we meet on Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 1:00 pm?
 
Thank you.
 
Grace E. Kim


Sr. Economic Development Specialist

o: (714) 741-5130

w: ggcity.org/econdev
 

From:
"Robin Mark" <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

To: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>


Cc: "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ggcity.org>, "Omar Sandoval" <osandoval@wss-law.com>, "Omar Sandoval" <omars@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>,
"Thomas P. Clark" <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, "Tily Shue" <tily.shue@tpl.org>, "Alex Size" <Alex.Size@tpl.org>,
"Greg Blodgett" <greg1@ggcity.org>


Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:50:37 AM

Subject: RE: [External]  Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

 
Hi Grace,
Following up on my email below.  I’d like to get this meeting on the calendar.  Is there a day/time the week of
December 6th that works on your end?

Thank you,
 
Robin Mark
323.333.6310

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fggcity.org%2Fecondev&data=04%7C01%7CRobin.Mark%40tpl.org%7Cb08d5742d4024c18b05608d9a3cd15ba%7Cc2651df7f6bb47bd872d236dc3c6d9e0%7C0%7C0%7C637720923547565606%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Uhp04Nt4065uuyFbJyG%2Fifanpswy0WCXhBsOaLQ1jRk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Robin.Mark@tpl.org
mailto:gracel@ggcity.org
mailto:lisak@ggcity.org
mailto:osandoval@wss-law.com
mailto:omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
mailto:tclark@stradlinglaw.com
mailto:tily.shue@tpl.org
mailto:Alex.Size@tpl.org
mailto:greg1@ggcity.org

